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October 19, 1999

Ms. Yolanda Perez

Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Drive, Suite 100W
Midland, TX 79705-4500

Re:  Lindrith B #13, E-27-24N-03W, API # 30-039-22551
Application For Tubingless Exception To Rule 107

Dear Ms. Perez:

Your request to pull tubing in the referenced well and install a casing plunger is hereby granted.
This action may produce gas and lift oil and water more efficiently that could result in the recovery

of additional reserves. If the plunger is removed after installation, tubing must be re-run before the
well is allowed to produce.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,
Emie Busch
District Geologist/Deputy O&G Inspector
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